
From: Goddess Unleashed <goddessunleashed@adelphia.net>
To: 'spoof@paypal.com'

Date: 5/8/2006 1:35:35 PM
Subject: FW: Receipt of your payment

 
 

From: acct.serv@paypal.com [mailto:acct.serv@paypal.com]
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 11:01 AM
To: goddessunleashed@adelphia.net
Subject: Receipt of your payment
Importance: High
 

 

 
 

 
Dear goddessunleashed@adelphia.net

This email confirms that you have paid Astalavista Group GmbH (info@astalavistae.net )
$39.00 USD using PayPal.

Payment Details

Transaction ID: 6VA12510HB8662004
Total: $39.00 USD

Item/Product
Name:

6 months- Unlimited access to the
memberportal Astalavista.net:

Item/Product
Number:

cc6m

Buyer: goddessunleashed@adelphia.net

If you haven't authorized this charge ,click the link below to dispute transaction and get full
refund

https://www.paypal.com

*SSL connection:PayPal automatically encrypts your confidential information in transit from
your computer to ours using the Secure Sockets Layer protocol (SSL) with an encryption
key length of 128-bits (the highest level commercially available)

Business Information

Business: Astalavista Group GmbH
Contact E-Mail: info@astalavistae.net

If you have questions about the shipping and tracking of your purchased item or service,
please contact Astalavistae Group GmbH at info@astalavistae.net.
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Thank you for using PayPal!
The PayPal Team

Your monthly account statement is available anytime; just log in to your account at https://
www.paypal.com/us/HISTORY. To correct any errors, please contact us through our Help
Center at https://www.paypal.com/us/HELP.

Please do not reply to this email. This mailbox is not monitored and you will not receive a
response. For assistance, log in  to your PayPal account and choose the Help link located
in the top right corner of any PayPal page.

To receive email notifications in plain text instead of HTML, update your preferences
here .

PayPal Email ID PP12
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